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These documents collect amendments to the rules and present our 
responses to players’ frequently asked questions. Often these 
amendments are updates necessitated by new releases or community 
feedback. At other times, these amendments are errata designed to 
correct mistakes or add clarity to a rule that is not as clear as it might 
be. Where existing passages of rules text are presented, new or 
revised sections are marked in red. Entries marked with have been 
newly added or revised since the previous iteration of this document.

UPDATES & ERRATA
Page 105 – Space Marine Chapters Army Rule

Add the following bullet points:
‘• �If your army includes one or more Black Templars units, it cannot 

include any Adeptus Astartes Psyker models, and cannot include 
any of the following models that do not have the Black Templars 
keyword: Gladiator Lancer; Gladiator Reaper; Gladiator 
Valiant; Impulsor; Repulsor; Repulsor Executioner.

• �If your army includes one or more Deathwatch units, it cannot 
include any of the following units: Devastator Squad; Scout Squad; 
Tactical Squad.

• �If your army includes one or more Space Wolves units, it cannot 
include any of the following units: Apothecary; Devastator Squad; 
Tactical Squad.’

Page 111 – Ironstorm Spearhead, Ancient Fury Stratagem
Change the Effect to read:
‘Until the start of your next Command phase, improve your model’s 
Move, Toughness, Leadership and Objective Control characteristics by 
1 and each time your model makes an attack, add 1 to the Hit roll.’

Page 132 – Kor’sarro Khan, Leader
Change to read:
‘This model can be attached to the following units: 
Assault Intercessor Squad, Bladeguard Veteran Squad, 
Company Heroes, Intercessor Squad, Sternguard Veteran Squad, 
Tactical Squad’

Page 136 – Captain in Phobos Armour, Master of Deceit ability 
Change to read: 
‘Master of Deceit: After both players have deployed their armies, if 
your army includes one or more models with this ability, you can 
select up to three friendly Adeptus Astartes Infantry units and 
redeploy all of those units. When doing so, any of those units can be 
placed into Strategic Reserves, regardless of how many units are 
already in Strategic Reserves.’

Page 140 – Lieutenant in Reiver Armour, master-crafted special 
issue bolt pistol 
Change the Armour Penetration characteristic to ‘-1’.

Page 202 – Chapter Command, Ardent Protectors Battle Honour
Change to read:
‘While a Character model is leading this unit, add 1 to the Toughness 
characteristic of models in that unit.’

FAQS
Q: While an Attached unit is embarked within a Transport, do 

weapons that Transport shoots with using the Firing Deck ability 
benefit from any abilities the attached Leader has (e.g. a Lieutenant’s 
Tactical Precision ability, which grants weapons in its unit the 
[LETHAL HITS] ability)?
A: No. Firing Deck enables a Transport to be equipped with a number 
of weapons equipped by its passengers (Core Rules, page 17), but the 
Transport itself is not part of that Attached unit, and embarked units 
cannot use abilities unless otherwise stated.

Q: When an Attached unit is selected as an Oath of Moment 
target, if that unit ceases to be an Attached unit, does the effect 
persist on the remaining unit?
A: Yes. See Persisting Effects in the Core Rules Errata. 

Q: Can a unit embarked within a Transport be selected as the 
Oath of Moment target?
A: No. See the Embark section on page 17 of the Core Rules.

Q: Can a unit in Reserves be selected as the Oath of 
Moment target?
A: Yes.

Q: Can a unit in Reserves use an Enhancement (following all 
restrictions outlined by that Enhancement)?
A: Yes.

Q: If I have two or more Impulsors within 6" of a unit I target with a 
Stratagem, do each of their Orbital Comms Array wargear 
abilities trigger?
A: No, they are Aura abilities and so do not stack.

Q: If I use a Stratagem on a unit within 6" of an Impulsor with an 
Orbital Comms Array, but I do not roll high enough to gain 1CP as a 
result of that wargear, if that same unit is within 6" of a different 
Impulsor that also has an Orbital Comms Array, can I attempt to roll 
another D6 to try to gain 1CP?
A: No.

Q: Do multiple instances of the Astartes Banner ability stack?
A: Yes.
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Q: If I select one Monster or Vehicle unit as the target of all of a 
Stormspeeder Thunderstrike’s ranged weapons, and the first 
weapon that model makes attacks with scores one or more hits, do I 
add 1 to the Wound rolls made for attacks with its 
remaining weapons?
A: No. Only after you have resolved the attacks with all weapons it 
is shooting with this phase, has that model shot (see ‘Shot’ in the 
Rules Commentary).

Q: If the mission rules I am using state that Reserves units 
cannot arrive on the battlefield during the first battle round (e.g. the 
Pariah Nexus mission pack), can I target my Drop Pod with the Rapid 
Ingress Stratagem during the first battle round if I have the 
second turn?
A: No.

Q: Can I set up a unit that has the Hunter’s Instincts Enhancement 
from Strategic Reserves during the first battle round?
A: Yes. Additionally, you can set up such a unit within your opponent’s 
deployment zone during the second battle round.

Q: Can I target a unit that has the Hunter’s Instincts Enhancement 
with the Rapid Ingress Stratagem during the first battle round?
A: Yes.

Q: When making attacks with a unit from my army, I split my 
attacks between the first Oath of Moment target selected as part of 
my army rule and the second Oath of Moment target selected using 
Roboute Guilliman’s Master of Battle Author of the Codex ability. If I 
destroy the first Oath of Moment target before resolving my attacks 
against the second Oath of Moment target, will those attacks 
against the second Oath of Moment target benefit from the re-rolls 
to hit?
A: No. Only after all of the attacks from that unit have been resolved 
will the second Oath of Moment selection become active.
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